

From: Ben Banks

To: Web Filer

Date: October 18, 2016

Subject: File Num#1326-EX-ST-2016 reminder on FAA pre-corodination data request

Message:

Good Day,

As requested, Armstrong has received prior coordination with the FAA for the frequency 5170MHz in this application. Below is the text version of the received NG T number, "NG T160384". I will also try and attach a pdf copy to the application.

\$\$ADD NG T160384
TYP01 N
DAT01 161017
CLA01 U
FRQ01 M5170.0000
EXD01 181017
STC01 XT
EMS01 1K60P0N
PWR01 W5.00000
XSC01 CA
XAL01 OAKLAND
XLA01 374317N
XLG01 1221315W
XAD01 WHIP 00000H0000T
RSC01 CA
RAL01 OAKLAND
RLA01 374317N
RLG01 1221315W
BUR01 FCC
BIN01
REM01 *AGN,ARMSTRONG AEROSPACE
REM02 *EQT,C,EMP 1131-BBM5K8CGM
REM03 *RAD,0004,0002NM
REM04 *AGN,+EMP=EMPOWER RF SYSTEM, INC
REM05 *AGN,+CALL SIGN WH9XGE
SUP01 EMI TESTING: THE PURPOSE OF THE OPERATION IS TO ASSESS AIRCRAFT SYSTEMS
SUP02 FOR EMI SUSCEPTIBILITY TO THE TRANSMITTED FREQUENCIES. POC BEN BANKS, FI
SUP03 ELD SUPPORT ENGINEER, 630-285-0200.

Thanks and BR,

Ben Banks

Field Support Technician

Astronics Armstrong Aerospace

1437 Harmony Court

Itasca, IL 60143 USA

Office: +1 (630) 285-0200 Ext. 102